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placementcell

From: Seema Ghosh <seemaghosh.com@bhavansvc.org>

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 5:51 PM

To: placementcell@bhavansvc.org

Subject: Fwd: RE: EY Scholarship 2017

Attachments: EY scholarship FB poster_v2.pdf

 

> ---------- Original Message ---------- 

> From: Rakhi Bhatia <rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> To: Seema Ghosh <seemaghosh.com@bhavansvc.org> 

> Date: October 4, 2017 at 12:53 PM 

> Subject: RE: EY Scholarship 2017 

> 

> Dear Seema 

> 

> You can promote the attached poster. The link is mentioned in the  

> poster itself. 

> 

> Regards 

> Rakhi 

> 

> -----Original Message----- 

> From: Seema Ghosh [mailto:seemaghosh.com@bhavansvc.org] 

> Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 4:19 PM 

> To: Rakhi Bhatia <rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> Subject: RE: EY Scholarship 2017 

> 

> Dear Rakhi 

> 

> We confirm the launch event date for EY Scholarship on 10th OCT, 2017  

> at our college. 

> Request you to send the required link for promotion of the program at  

> our college. 

> 

> Thanks and Regards 

> 

> Seema Ghosh 

> > On October 3, 2017 at 8:11 AM Rakhi Bhatia <rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> > wrote: 

> > 

> > 

> > Hi Seema 

> > 

> > As discussed, we confirm the launch event on 10th Oct at 11 am. 

> > 

> > Regards 

> > Rakhi 

> > 
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> > -----Original Message----- 

> > From: Seema Ghosh [mailto:seemaghosh.com@bhavansvc.org] 

> > Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:19 PM 

> > To: Rakhi Bhatia <rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> > Subject: Re: EY Scholarship 2017 

> > 

> > Dear Rakhi 

> > 

> > Greetings from BVC. 

> > 

> > We would like thank you for giving the opportunity to our students  

> > for the EY scholarship. We appreciate for continuing the EY  

> > Scholarship program at our campus. We accept your proposal for  

> > continuing the EY Scholarship program. It would be a grateful if you  

> > can include our BBA students in the program. The launch program can  

> > be scheduled on 21st September 2017. Kindly confirm the date. 

> > 

> > Thanks and Regards 

> > Ms. Seema Ghosh. 

> > 

> > 

> > > On August 17, 2017 at 12:53 PM Rakhi Bhatia  

> > > <rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> > > wrote: 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > Dear Seema 

> > > Greetings from EY! 

> > > 

> > > This is with reference to EY Scholarship 2017. EY Scholarship was  

> > > launched in 2014 and with the support from your college, it was a  

> > > huge success. Continuing our endeavour of discovering future  

> > > leaders, we are pleased to share that we are initiating the fourth  

> > > season of EY Scholarship program. The scope and guidelines for the  

> > > program will be as per the MOU signed earlier, which has expired  

> > > now and thus needs to be renewed. We will be sending you the  

> > > revised version for signatures shortly. 

> > > The scholarship is open for second year students, pursuing  

> > > Humanities/Commerce course. The scholarship amount is INR  

> > > 1,00,000/- and winner will also get an opportunity to intern with  

> > > our organization for a period of two months (paid internship). The  

> > > students will be short-listed based on their performance on the  

> > > business case challenge designed by our organization. 

> > > Next Steps: 

> > > 

> > > We request if you could kindly indicate your concurrence for the  

> > > program by responding to this mail. Going forward we would seek  

> > > your support in the launch of the program, short-listing of  

> > > students and felicitating them. 

> > > I am also sharing the key details and immediate ask we have to go  

> > > ahead with the process. 

> > > 
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> > > PROCESS: 

> > > 1.       'EY Scholarship' will be launched in campus in the week of  

> > > 18th September through a launch event in your premises. This is  

> > > aimed at promoting the program and help students with the concept  

> > > and registration for Scholarship. 

> > > 2.       Students will need to register through an App that will be  

> > > hosted on EY India Careers page on Facebook. We will share the  

> > > collaterals related to the registration, with the college. 

> > > 3.       EY will put up posters and standees in the college to create  

> > > visibility and interest 

> > > 4.       Our volunteers (may be some of the alumni of your college)  

> > > will be visiting college campus for 2 days to conduct on the spot  

> > > registration and take up queries of students. 

> > > 5.       Registration will be open for 6-8 weeks 

> > > 6.       Review of cases will be done for next two weeks and finalists  

> > > to be announced post that . 

> > > 8.       Finalists will make presentation to the panel (comprising of  

> > > EY partners and college professors). We will be hosting some on  

> > > the spot competitions for the spectators to engage them on the day  

> > > of the final event. We would like students from various batches to  

> > > witness the event. 

> > > IMMEDIATE ASK 

> > > 1. Confirm the event dates: 

> > > - Date for Launch event : in the week of 18th Sep 

> > > 

> > > 2. To conduct the launch event we would require an  

> > > Auditorium/large conference room, presence of all 2nd year  

> > > students from Humanities and Commerce streams 3. College  

> > > Coordinators to support EY throughout the 

> > > process: names and contact details (contact number, email address) 

> > > - Student SPOC 

> > > - Teacher SPOC 

> > > 4. Batch strength of second year 

> > > 5. No. of marketing collaterals that can be put up in college: 

> > > - Standees 

> > > - Posters 

> > > 6. Please nominate two senior professors who will be part of the  

> > > panel along with EY partners to judge the finalists 

> > > 

> > > Request you to confirm the launch date which should not clash with  

> > > any of the event in the college as we want maximum participation  

> > > of the students. 

> > > 

> > > *Dates will be finalised once we move ahead. 

> > > 

> > > Looking forward to having an engaging relationship with your college. 

> > > Warm Regards, 

> > > Find us on: 

> > > Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Ernst-Young/19566506380032 

> > > 9> 

> > > | LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/1073/careers> | 

> > > Twitter<http://twitter.com/EYnews> |  
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> > > YouTube<http://www.youtube.com/ernstandyoungglobal> 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > [cid:image001.gif@01D1E0F4.84FC14D0] 

> > > 

> > > Rakhi Bhatia | Human Resources 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > Ernst & Young Services Pvt. Ltd. 

> > > 

> > > Golf View Corporate Tower-B, Sector 42, Sector Road, Gurgaon  

> > > 122002, India 

> > > 

> > > Office: +91 124 464 4000 | Mob: 9810210012 |  

> > > rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com<mailto:rakhi.bhatia@in.ey.com> 

> > > 

> > > EY/Comm: 12535 

> > > 

> > > Website: http://www.ey.com<http://www.ey.com/> 

> > > 

> > > Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing  

> > > this email. 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > 

> > > The information contained in this communication is intended solely  

> > > for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed  

> > > and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential  

> > > or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended  

> > > recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,  

> > > distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of  

> > > this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If  

> > > you have received this communication in error, please notify us  

> > > immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from  

> > > your system. The firm is neither liable for the proper and  

> > > complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. 

> > > 

> > > 

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

> > for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and  

> > others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or  

> > legally privileged information. If you are not the intended  

> > recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,  

> > distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of  

> > this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you  

> > have received this communication in error, please notify us  

> > immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your  

> > system. The firm is neither liable for the proper and complete  

> > transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. 

> 

> 

> The information contained in this communication is intended solely for  

> the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others  

> authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally  

> privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are  

> hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking  

> any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly  

> prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this  

> communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to  

> this email and then delete it from your system. The firm is neither  

> liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information  

> contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. 



Discovering future leaders

EY Scholarship - Season 4

Open to second year students from Humanities and Commerce streams

Ready to seize this opportunity for growth?
Here’s your chance to win the scholarship…

One EY Scholar to be selected per college

Share your 
business idea 

with us!

INR 1,00,000 | 2 month internship with EY

Registration starts from 21 September 2017 at select colleges

Register now on www.eyscholarship.com  
Follow us on      EYCareersIndia  I  #EYScholarship #Takethechallenge


	ey scholarship 2017-18 mail-1.pdf (p.1-5)
	EY scholarship FB poster_v2 2017-18-2.pdf (p.6)

